# COMMISSIONER'S RECORD M

## STATE BOARD OF BELALIZATION July 23, 1934.

MENT OF MANAGE CITY INC. BUT

The State Tax Commission acting as the State Board of Equalization for 1934 assessment of property having set July 23, 1934 as the day to hear complaints and equalize the valuations for Douglas County, the Board of Bounty Commissioners of Douglas County, Barl T. Black, Chairman, X. J. Kennedy and James F. Brass, Commissioners and the Deputy County Clerk, U. S. G. Plank were in attendance to represent Douglas County.

## SPECIAL MEETING July 31, 1934

This special meeting of the Board was called by the chairman for the purpose of making certain additions to the minutes of several former meetings at which certain actions were taken in connection with the Kansas Kmergency Relief Program which actions were not reported to the County Clerk, but which the State Emergency Relief Authorities desire to be shown in the Commissioners Records.

The dates of the meetings to these additions are to be made, are: Oct. 7, 1933, Nov. 18, 1933, Dec 4, 1933, June 2, 1934, Jan. 10, 1934, Feb 5, 1934 and March 5, 1934. The additions to the minutes of the above dates are posted to their respective dates.

These additions were authorized by the Board by motions properly made and seconded and unanimously carried.

On motion the Board adjourned

#### SPECIAL MEETING. August 1, 1934.

The Board of County Commissioners met in special session, on call of the chairman for the purpose of making the Budget for Douglas County, for the fiscal year of 1935.

The budget was ordered published in the Baldwin Ledger, Aug, 2, 1936 and August 15 at 10 o'clock A. M. was set as the date for a public hearing.

On motion the Board adjourned.

#### \*\*\*\*

The minutes of all regular and special meetings held during the month of July, and the special meeting held August 1, were read and approved this \_\_\_\_\_\_day of August, 1934.

ATTEST 60 Bow County Clerk na

Relind Sind

ini Sector

1.5

945 - A71 1946 - A

Earl 7. Black

145

#### August 6, 1934.

The Board of county Commissioners met in regular session for the month of August, with Earl T. Black, Chairman, X. J. Kennedy and James F. Brass, Commissioners, and the County Clerk present.

The minutes of the regular meeting held july 2-3-7-11, also the special meetings called for july 21-23-31 and Aug. 1, were read and approved.

Claims against the county were for services rendered and materials furnished during the month of July were audited and allowed as per record.

The Board authorized the Commerce Drilling Company of Ottaws, Kansas to drill an Emergency Relief Well on a location to be selected by the State Geologist.

On motion the Board adjourned to meet August 8, 1934.

#### August 8, 1934.

The Board of County Commissioners of Dougles County, Kansas, met this 8 day of August 1934 in adjourned regular session with Earl T. Black, Chairman, X. J. Kennedy and James F. Brass, Commissioners, and the County Clerk present.

No business of record other than the allowing of claims against the County for services rendered and materials furnished during the month of July.

On motion the Board adjourned to meet August 11, 1934.